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DATE: May 11, 1999

TO: Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Johnny Butts, Division of Water and Waktewater
RE: Docket No. 981825-SU- Application by' Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. for approval of a

new class of service for wastewater-only flat rates in Marion County

The attached correspondence should be included in the official docket file
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George Mayo Subdivision Owners:

After careful consideration and upon advice of legal council, we are currently accepting
applications for water and wastewater services. We will allow 1" imetercd service subject
to a release of liability in the event that 1" service does not provide sufficient pressure.
Our present, PSC approved, tariff rate for 1” water and wastewater service is as follows:

Monthly Base Facility Charge Per 1.000 gal. Charge
Water: $20.32 + $1.34
Wastewater: $ 44.53 - $6.01
Total: $ 64.85 + $7.35

The meter cost to you is $250.00. There is a $ 15.00 new service-connection fee and a
Refundable Security Deposit of $ 250.00. These fees must be paid in advance at time of
application. The Security Deposit will be returned after 24 months of timely pay and will
accrue interest at the rate of 6% per year, credited annually to the account.

Should you need service for wastewater only, the rates will be at the current temporarily
approved rates until a final approved rate is established.

Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc.




